MPanod [ MEMORANDUM
lV‘beach
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MEMORANDUM 17-A001

DATE: October 10, 2016
TO: Denise W. Beach, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT: Agenda Item — Florida Recreation Development Assistant Program (FRDAP)
Grant Application

The City of Pompano Beach Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts Department is preparing an
application through Florida Recreation Development Assistant Program (FRDAP) for
Improvements to North Pompano Park. The full application is presently being prepared and will
be submitted online.

Our department will be requesting up to $200,000 in FRDAP grant funding to be used for the
renovation and conversion of existing baseball fields to rectangular fields.

The attached resolution from the City Commission authorizes staff to prepare the application,
confirms the approved Capital Improvement Funds and authorizes the City Manager to accept
the funds if awarded.

This item is related to Strategic Plan Strategy: Superior Capacity- 3.0 Recreation, 3.2-
Develop facilities to match the changing recreational needs and preferences of the community;
Great Places- 2.0 Tourism, 2.6- Improve City Parks.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda item to submit the FRDAP Grant Application,
please to call me at 954-786-4191.

MB/afh

cc: Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager
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